
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:    Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Ramesh Patel, M.D. 

 
 From:  George Mikitarian 
   President/CEO  
 
 Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – April 5, 2021 
 
 Date:  March 29, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Audit Committee will meet at 10:00 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Investment Committee will meet at 10:15 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee 
will review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Finance 
Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.  Following 
the Board of Directors Executive Session, the Education Committee and Board of Directors 
regularly scheduled meeting will be held immediately following, however no earlier than 2:00 
p.m.   
 
The Planning Committee meeting has been canceled. 
 
 



Members: 
Stan Retz, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Jerry Noffel 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
APRIL 5, 2021 10:00 A.M. 

EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

Call to Order 

I. Review and approval of minutes (January 04, 2021)

Motion: To recommend approval of the January 04, 2021 minutes as
presented.

II. Public Comments

III. Audit Engagement Letter MSL – Mr. Bailey

Motion: To recommend approval of the Moore Stephens Lovelace
Engagement Letter for the FY21 audit as presented.

IV. Corporate Compliance Update – Mr. Jackson

V. Adjournment



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

A regular meeting of the Audit Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on January 4, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. in the Executive 
Conference Room.  The following members were present: 

Stan Retz, Chairperson via phone 
Peggy Crooks  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Herman Cole via phone 

Other Attendees: 
Kent Bailey, Vice President Finance 
Pamela Perez, Administrative Assistant 
Anual Jackson, Director, Corporate Compliance 
Farlen Halikman, MSL 
Jeff Goolsby, MSL 
Nate Davenport, MSL 

Call to Order 

Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 11:04 a.m. 

Remote Attendance 

Due to an extraordinary circumstance related to Covid-19, Mr. Retz and Mr. Cole will be 
participating on the meeting via telephone as allowed under the guidelines from the Florida 
Attorney General. 

The following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Ms. Crooks, and approved without 
objection.   

Action Taken: To recommend the Board of Directors to allow, due to an extraordinary 
circumstance related to Covid-19, Herman Cole and Stan Retz to participate remotely and vote 
on committee matters in this January 4, 2021 meeting of the Audit Committee. 

Review and Approval of Minutes 

The following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole, and approved without 
objection.   

Action Taken:  Motion to approve the minutes of the November 02, 2020 meeting as presented. 



AUDIT COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 4, 2021 
Page 2 

Public Comment 

No public comment 

FY20 Final Audit Report 

Farlen Halikman, MSL, and Jeff Goolsby, MSL, gave an overview of the areas of the audit. No 
adjustments, no comments and no disagreements noted. 

The following motion was made by Mr. Retz and seconded by Mr. Cole and approved without 
objection: 

Motion: To recommend to the board of directors to accept the Fiscal Year 2020 audit results 
and reports: 

• Audited Financial Statements and Supplementary Information
• Report on Internal Control and Compliance
• Communications with the Board of Directors and Audit Committee
• Management Letter

MSL PPP Loan Engagement Letter, Non-Audit Service NBMS 

Mr. Bailey informed the committee of the engagement for NBMS related to the PPP Loan. The 
engagement letter is not a request for an audit as this not an auditable service.   

The following motion was made by Dr. Galfo and seconded by Mr. Cole and approved without 
objection: 

Motion: To approve the engagement letter for NBMS. 

Corporate Compliance Update 

Mr. Jackson informed the committee that going forward, per the Board Bylaws compliance 
matters will be brought to the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. Mr. Jackson will 
continue to advise the Audit Committee on any compliance audit matters.  

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:32 a.m. 

_______________________________ 
Stan Retz, Chairperson 

















Investment Committee: 
Jerry Noffel, Chairperson 
Peggy Crooks 
Stan Retz, CPA 

 
 

 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, APRIL 05, 2021, NO EARLIER THAN 10:15 A.M. 

EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 
I. Public Comment 
 
II. Review and approval of minutes August 25, 2020. 

 
Motion: To recommend approval of the August 25, 2020 meeting minutes as 
presented. 
 

III. Allocations and Rebalancing of Investment Portfolios  
 
IV. Pension Plan Investment Rate of Return assumption for FY 2022 

 
V. Adjournment 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

AUGUST 25, 2020 
TELECONFERENCE 

 
The Investment Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District Board of Directors 
met on August 25, 2020 via teleconference at 3:00 p.m.  The following members, representing a 
quorum, were present: 

 
Jerry Noffel, Chairperson 
Stan Retz 
Peggy Crooks  

  
Others present:  

Kent Bailey, Vice President-Finance 
 Pam Perez, Administrative Assistant 
 Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 

John Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 
Douglas Lozen, Foster & Foster 

      
Call to Order 
 
Mr. Noffel called the meeting to order at 3:06 p.m. 
 
Public Comment 
 
No public comments presented. 
 
Review and Approval of Minutes 
 
The following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz, and approved without 
objection.   
 
Action Taken:  Motion to approve the minutes of the March 02, 2020 meeting as presented. 
 
 
Operating Funds Performance Summary 

Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners, gave a brief economic commentary and presented 
the committee with three questions they are asking of all their clients: 

• Are your asset allocations where they need to be? 

• Are your portfolios out of balance, do you need to consider a rebalance? 

• Do you foresee a cash need in the future? Markets are high, this would be the time to 
raise the cash. 



John Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners reviewed the quarterly summary for the Operating 
Funds in addition to the summary of performance from the fund managers. The fund managers 
are performing well and no recommendations to change anything at this time. 

The committee addressed the target allocations in regards to the policy and discussion ensued 
regarding a rebalancing of target allocations and the following motions was made by Mr. Retz, 
seconded by Ms. Crooks, and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion to approve moving $5 mil from equities to fixed income, and allow for 
management to work with Anderson Financial Partners on the details in regards to timing to 
maximize year end plan and ensure continuing compliance with debt covenant requirements. 

Pension Plan Assumption Rate 

Mr. Bailey brought back to the committee the need to lower the assumption rate.  

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz, 
and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion to approve reducing the pension assumption rate for the defined benefit 
plan from 7.35% to 7.10% for the 10/1/2020 valuation. 

Adjournment 
 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:04 p.m. 

 

            
      Jerry Noffel, Chairperson 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA  
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel,  M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021   

12:00 P.M. 
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

 
I. Approval of Minutes 

 
Motion to approve the minutes of the February 1, 2021 meeting. 

 
II. Vision Statement   
 
III. Public Comment  

 
IV. “My Story”   

 
V. Dashboard Review 
 
VI. Covid-19 – Vaccination Update 

 
VII. Other 
 
VIII. Executive Session  (if necessary) 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#43462812 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

 
 

A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on February 1, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, 
First Floor.  The following members were present. 

 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson  
Herman A. Cole, Jr., Vice Chairperson  
Peggy Crooks  
Billie Fitzgerald  
Maureen Rupe   
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Stan Retz, CPA (remote) 
Ashok Shah, M.D.   
Jerry Noffel  
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff  
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 
Members absent: 
Gregory Cuculino M.D. (excused) 
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused)  
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Dr. Galfo called the meeting to order at 12:06 p.m. 
 
REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Rupe, seconded by Dr. Shah and 
approved (11 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE QUALITY COMMITTEE OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO ALLOW, DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY 
CIRCUMSTANCES RELATED TO COVID-19, STAN RETZ TO PARTICIPATE 
REMOTELY AND VOTE ON MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
MEETING OF THE QUALITY COMMITTEE. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Cole  
and approved (11 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 



/9000/1#43462812 v2 
 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

 

ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE DECEMBER 7, 2020 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
VISION STATEMENT 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the committee’s vision statement. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

MY STORY 
 
Mr. Loftin shared the story of William, and the kindness and compassion shown to him by the 
PMC Care Navigation Team.  
 
QUALITY DASHBOARD REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin noted the dashboard will be reviewed at the March meeting. 
 
COVID-19 YEAR IN REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin noted that January 29, 2021 marked one year of COVID-19 response by Parrish 
Medical Center. He provided the current statistics in comparison to the cases for the past year. 
Dr. Dienst and Dr. Ochoa provided insight concerning the long-term effects of COVID-19 that 
appear to be occurring at this point in time. Mr. Loftin shared the 2019 Care Partner workforce 
composition as compared to the 2020 Care Partner workforce composition, noting reductions in 
specific areas due to stress and other factors clinical care partners are experiencing as a result of 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
Mr. Jordan asked how the Board could be of assistance to the care partners.  
 
Mr. Mikitarian shared that it is difficult to combat the negative information concerning the 
COVID-19 response being disseminated in the community surrounding COVID - 19. He asked 
that the Board of Directors help by correcting this information when board members become 
aware of it, by educating the community regarding the COVID-19 response and by making 
community members aware of what is actually taking place surrounding the response to COVID-
19.  
 
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 
 
Mr. Loftin updated the Quality Committee concerning the Emergency Department status in 
relation to wait times. He shared that PMC care partners have given everything they have during 
this past year, adding that they need our support. Mr. Loftin stated we must trust our care 
partners that they will ensure that each person gets the care they need when they need it. 
 
 
 



/9000/1#43462812 v2 
 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 

 

CITY LIAISON 
 
The Quality Committee recessed at 1:28 p.m. and the Executive Committee convened for the 
purpose of the report from the City Manager. The Quality Committee resumed at 1:53 p.m. 
 
JOINT COMMISSION – POST SURVEY SUMMARY 
 
Mr. Loftin shared that the virtual Joint Commission survey went well and allowed for any issues 
or requests by the examiners to be resolved timely. He shared a quote from Joint Commission 
Lead Surveyor, Rex Smith, regarding the commitment to the quality healthcare demonstrated by 
PMC care partners. 
 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Mikitarian added that he appreciates the committees focus, concern and commitment shown 
for the care partners of PMC. 
 
Mr. Noffel posed a question regarding the physician call schedule. Mr. Mikitarian explained the 
request to change the call schedule and that no change was approved.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:08 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
       Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
       Chairperson 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Peggy Crooks, Chairperson 
Stan Retz, CPA, Vice Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR 
 NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
 OPERATING 
 PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MONDAY, APRIL 05, 2021 
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5 

(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE) 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Public Comments 
 

II. Review and approve minutes of (February 01, 2021) 
 

Motion: To recommend approval of the February 01, 2021 minutes as presented. 
 

III. Financial Review – Mr. Bailey 
 

IV. Audit Engagement Letter MSL – Mr. Bailey 
 

 Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the Moore Stephens Lovelace    
Engagement Letter for the FY21 as presented. 

 
V. Disposal 

 
 Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the     
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete 
and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 
 

VI. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR 
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, 
INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE.  TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#43474715 v2 
  
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital 
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on February 1, 2021 in Conference Room 
2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members, representing a quorum, were present: 
 

Peggy Crooks, Chairperson  
Stan Retz (remote)  
Jerry Noffel  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.   
Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Billie Fitzgerald  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Ramesh Patel, M.D.  (2:41 p.m.) 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
             Christopher Manion, M.D. (excused) 
 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy 
of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Ms. Crooks called the meeting to order at 2:35 p.m.  
 
REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Cole and 
approved (7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). Dr. Patel was not present at the time the vote was taken.  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ALLOW, DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES 
RELATED TO COVID-19, STAN RETZ TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY IN THE 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AND VOTE ON MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THE FEBRUARY 1, 2021 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole seconded by Mr. Jordan and 
approved (7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). Dr. Patel was not present at the time the vote was taken. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION THAT THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS APPROVE THE DECEMBER 7, 2020 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 



/9000/1#43474715 v2 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTS 
 
Messrs. Tim Anderson & John Anderson reviewed the 4th Quarter Performance for both the 
Operating Fund and the Pension Fund.  They presented a brief market update, discussed the 
Operating Fund and Pension Fund year-to-date and historical performance, and noted manager 
performance within each of  the funds. 
 
REBALANCE OF PENSION PLAN 
 
Mr. Bailey noted the pension plan investment portfolio was rebalanced from 75 percent equity / 
25 percent debt instruments to 65 percent equity / 35 percent debt instruments.  
 
FINANCIAL REVIEW 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the December 2020 financial statements and year to date financial 
performance of the Health System. 
 
EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 
 
Mr. Bailey updated the committee concerning the purchase of capital equipment per the 
Emergency Replacement Policy. No further action is necessary. 
 
DISPOSALS  
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Mr. Jordan and 
approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
DECLARE THE EQUIPMENT LISTED IN THE REQUESTS FOR DISPOSAL OF 
OBSOLETE OR SURPLUS PROPERTY FORMS AS SURPLUS AND OBSOLETE AND 
DISPOSE OF SAME IN ACCORDANCE WITH FS274.05 AND FS274.96. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 3:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
        

Peggy Crooks 
Chairperson 

















EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the February 1, 2021 meeting, as presented. 
 

II. Reading of the Huddle 

III. Public Comment 

IV. Attorney Report – Mr. Boyles 

V. Community Programs - Contributions – Mr. Mikitarian  

VI. Health & Fitness – Mr. Mikitarian  

VII. Other 

VIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE:   IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED 
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS 
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.   TO THE 
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#43463029 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on February 1, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor. The following members were present: 

 
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman (remote) 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Vice Chairman 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  

 
Members Absent: 
 None 

 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of 
these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 1:28 p.m.  
 
REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole and 
approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ALLOW, DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES 
RELATED TO COVID-19, STAN RETZ TO PARTICIPATE IN THE EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE MEETING REMOTELY AND VOTE ON MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THE FEBRUARY 1, 2021 MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. 
 
At this time, Mr. Retz delegated chairing the meeting over to Mr. Jordan since Mr. Retz was 
participating remotely.    
 
CITY LIAISON 
 
The Quality Committee suspended its agenda and the Executive Committee convened at 1:28p.m. 
for the purpose of the report from the City Manager, Mr. Scott Larese.  Mr. Larese provided the 
latest edition of Titusville Talking Points, and addressed questions from the committee. The 
Executive Committee recessed at 1:53 p.m. to resume the Quality Committee. 
 



/9000/1#43463029 v2 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

  

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The Executive Committee reconvened at 3:28 p.m.  Discussion ensued and the following motion was 
made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE DECEMBER 7, 2020 MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AS PRESENTED. 
 
READING OF THE HUDDLE 
 
Dr. Galfo read the Weekly Huddle. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments.  

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
Mr. Boyles noted the Metrus settlement was proceeding, adding some demands were made by PMC 
regarding warranty materials, however he believes all available materials have since been provided 
to PMC. Mr. Boyles stated he hopes the settlement will close this week. 
 
PLUMBING ISSUE AND SUMMARY  
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the events surrounding the January 12, 2021 plumbing issue, noting the 
timely work done by PMC Plant Engineering alongside Alligator Plumbing and 321 Construction. 
Mr. Loftin gave credit to Plant Engineering Director, Jeff Riley for using his resources and contacts 
to resolve this matter quickly. 
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business to discuss. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 3:48 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
      Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
      Vice Chairperson 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 31, 2021 

TO:  North Brevard Hospital District Board of Directors and Executive Committee 

FROM:  George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer 

RE:   Contributions to Local Civic Programs 

 

Parrish Medical Center leadership has been working with Brevard County officials to identify areas of 
greatest need of economic support in North Brevard.  Blanton Park and the new Boys and Girls Club 
have been identified as having a strong connection to the community and in need of support.  The 
Brevard County owned Blanton Park needs athletic facilities and parking improvements.  The Boys and 
Girls Club needs a variety of items such as refurbishments to facilities and parking lot improvements. 

Preliminary estimates of the necessary contributions for Blanton Park and the Boys and Girls Club range 
from $700,000 to $1 million.  I request Board approval of up to $1 million to fund these areas of 
community needs. 



EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D. 
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (Non-voting) 
 

 
 
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
 

 CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Review and Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the February 1, 2021 meeting. 

II. Inspire Sleep Apnea Procedure – Ms. Weaver 

III. COVID – Mr. Renker 

IV. Other 

IV.  Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND 
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, 
FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 
268-6110. 

 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN 
DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF 
SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#43462823 v2 
  
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

COMMITTEE 
 
A regular meeting of the Educational, Governmental and Community Relations 
Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating Parrish Medical 
Center was held on February 1, 2021 at 3:52 p.m. in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor.  The following members were present: 
 

Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D.  
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D.  
Ramesh Patel, M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 

Member(s) Absent: 
 None 
 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the 
file copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Ms. Fitzgerald called the meeting to order at 3:52 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Shah, and approved (7 
ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 7, 
2020 MEETING, AS PRESENTED. 
 
CARDIOLOGY PROGRAM UPDATE AND REVIEW 
 
Mr. Graybill and Dr. Celis presented to the committee concerning the Parrish Medical 
Center Cardiovascular Program and in particular  the utilization of  the Micra Pacemaker. 
Copies of the Power Point slides presented are appended to the file copy of these minutes.   
 
OTHER 
 
No other items were presented. 



/9000/1#43462823 v2 
 

EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
COMMITTEE 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:31 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
                Billie Fitzgerald 
                Chairperson 



 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
APRIL 5, 2021  

NO EARLIER THAN 2:00 P.M.,  
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. PMC’s Vision – Healing Families – Healing Communities 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Recognitions(s) 

 
V. Review and Approval of Minutes February 1, 2021 Regular Meeting) 

 
VI. Open Forum for PMC Physicians 

  
VII. Public Input and Comments***1 

 
VIII. Unfinished Business***  

 
IX. New Business*** 

 
X. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements  

 
XI. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 

 
XII. Consent Agenda*** 

 
A. Finance 

1. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the Moore Stephens 
Lovelace Engagement Letter for the FY21 as presented. 

 
2. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed 

in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus 
and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

__________________________________ 
 

. ***1 Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154:  
 non-agenda items – 3 minutes per citizen 
 agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for 

regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda 
 10 minute total per citizen  
 must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item [see 

items marked ***]   
 
XIII. Committee Reports 

 
A. Quality Committee  

 
B. Finance Committee  
 
C. Executive Committee  

 
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee  

 
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee  

 
XIV. Process and Quality Report – Mr. Mikitarian 

 
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

 
B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 
 

XVI. Other 
 
XVII. Closing Remarks – Chairman  
 
XVIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL 
NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE 
RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 
951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE 
IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.    
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM THE 
MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES.   
 



/9000/1#43463027 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MEETING 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held at 4:37 p.m. on February 1, 2021 in Conference 
Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members were present: 
  

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Stan Retz, Vice Chairman (Remote) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Billie Fitzgerald 
Peggy Crooks  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Maureen Rupe  
Jerry Noffel  
 

Member(s) Absent: 
  
 None 

 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file 
copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 4:37 p.m. 
 
REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole 
and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ALLOW, DUE 
TO EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES RELATED TO COVID-19, STAN 
RETZ TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY IN THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND VOTE ON MATTERS COMING BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN THE FEBRUARY 1, 2021 REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
 



/9000/1#43463027 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

PMC’S VISION – Healing Families – Healing Communities® 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PMC’s Vision – Healing 
Families – Healing Communities®.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Jordan asked for approval of the agenda in the packet as revised. Discussion ensued and 
the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (9 ayes, 0 
nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED AGENDA AS 
PRESENTED.   
 
RECOGNITIONS 
 
Mr. Jordan recognized and thanked Mr. Cole for his years of service as Chairman of the 
Board. Mr. Jordan presented Mr. Cole with a plaque and gift card in recognition for his 
service. Mr. Cole thanked Mr. Jordan and the Board of Directors, sharing that it has been his 
pleasure to serve the Board as Chairman. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo 
and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 7, 
2020 REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH 
BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, AS PRESENTED.  
 
OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS 
 
There were no physician comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Ms. 
Crooks, and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   



/9000/1#43463027 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
APPROVE THE 2021 BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S COMMITTEE ROSTER, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
MEDICAL STAFF REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Dr. Patel remarked the on call schedule should be even and fair for every medical staff 
member.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the consent agenda, and the following motion was made by Mr. 
Cole, seconded by Ms. Crooks and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING REVISED 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 

A. Quality  
1. To recommend the Board of Directors to allow, due to an 

extraordinary circumstance related to Covid-19, Stan Retz to 
participate remotely and vote on committee matters in this 
February 1, 2021 meeting of the Quality Committee. 

B. Finance 
1. Recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in 

the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as 
surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 
and FS274.96 
 

2. To recommend the Board of Directors to allow, due to an 
extraordinary circumstance related to Covid-19, Stan Retz to 
participate remotely and vote on committee matters in this 
February 1, 2021 meeting of the Finance Committee. 

C. Executive 
1. To recommend the Board of Directors to allow, due to an 

extraordinary circumstance related to Covid-19, Stan Retz to 
participate remotely and vote on committee matters in this 
February 1, 2021 meeting of the Executive Committee. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
Quality Committee 
 
Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting. 



/9000/1#43463027 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

 
Finance Committee 
 
Ms. Crooks reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Executive Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 
 
Ms. Fitzgerald reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Physical Facilities and Properties Committee did not meet. 
 
PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT 
 
No additional information was presented. 
 
Hospital Attorney 
 
Legal counsel had no report.   
 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Cole shared that the Fran Garrett Golf tournament supporting The Children’s Center is 
occurring on April 16, 2021.  Raffle Tickets are available. 
 
CLOSING REMARKS  
 
There were no closing remarks. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:51 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
       Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
       Chairman 



           NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING – REGULAR 

March 16, 2021 
 
 

Present:  R. Patel, M. Storey, D. Barimo, P. Carmona, F. Dienst, R. Henry, C. Manion, A. Ochoa, J. Rojas, V. Williams, J. 
Zambos, G. Mikitarian, C. McAlpine, H. Cole, L. Thompson 
Absent: B. Mathews, G. Cuculino, C. Fernandez 
 

The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating 
Parrish Medical Center was called to order on March 16, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in the Conference Center.  A 
quorum was determined to be present.   
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Dr. Ramesh Patel, President, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The following motion was made by Dr. Ochoa, seconded by Dr Rojas, and unanimously approved:   
 
ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous meeting minutes (February 16, 2021) as written and 
distributed.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
A.  Alarm Management Policy 

 
The following motion was made by Dr. Manion, seconded by Dr. Rojas, and unanimously approved: 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve Alarm Management Policy, 9500-2049 as presented. 

 
B. Use and Management of Patient Restraints Policy 
 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Rojas, seconded by Dr. Manion, and 
unanimously approved: 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve Use and Management of Patient Restraints Policy, 9500 TJC as 
presented. 

 
C. Patient/Family Education Policy 

 
The following motion was made by Dr. Manion, seconded by Dr. Ochoa, and unanimously approved: 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve Patient/Family Education Policy, 9500 TJC as presented. 

 
 

 
 
FOLLOW-UP MEC ITEMS 
 
A.  Peer Review Flow – Algorithm 



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – REGULAR 
MARCH 16, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

Discussion ensued. Dr. Zambos commented that patterns and trends need to be shared with all physicians. 
The data is important and the Committee indicated that departments should periodically receive physician 
specific graphs. The physician specific graphs would be those that had been reported out through MSRC in 
the past.  Dr. Williams requested that surgical cases being reviewed also be sent to the Anesthesia. As the 
departments meet quarterly, if there are cases requiring review by the department in the interim, then the 
department can meet solely for the purpose of peer review at the call of the chairperson.    
 
The following motion was made by Dr. Rojas, seconded by Dr. Barimo, and unanimously approved: 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve the Proposed by MEC Sub-committee Review Flow as presented.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS - None   

 
 
INFORMATION/EDUCATION – None 
   
 
REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION-None. 
  
 
REPORT FROM THE BOARD 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes – January 4, 2021 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by the Committee 
 

B. Quality Committee Meeting Minutes – January 4, 2021 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by the Committee 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA:   
 
A. Covid Treatment 9E3602) – This is for use by Intensivists only for the treatment of Covid-19. New order set. 
 
B. ED Endocarditis Blood Cultures (E3598). New order set. 
 
C. MSE SOB, Susepct HF 9E3416) Order for BMET changed to a CMET. No other changes. 
 
D. MSE Lower abdominal Pain (E3410) Order for BMET changed to CMET. No other changes. 
 
E. Hospice Admission (E200ac). Review by Dr. E. Galfo, numerous changes made at her request. 
 
F. Discontinue EKOS (E3592) New order set. 
 



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – REGULAR 
MARCH 16, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
G. Alteplase Lysis/EKOS (E1111ab). This is a modification of Alteplase Periph Lysis/EKOS. Peripheral has 
been removed from the title because it is not just for Peripheral Lysis. This order set has been completely 
revised. So please review as if it is a NEW order set. 
 
The following motion was made by Dr. Carmona, seconded by Dr. Rojas, and unanimously approved: 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS – None  
 
CLINICAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS - None 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
 
A. Dr. Carmona would like a conference line for the meeting for those unable to attend in person.  

 
 ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by Committee. 
 
B. Dr. Barimo advised that a Pediatric APRN will continue to be onsite supporting the pediatric hospitalists. 

He posed the following question: Is the pediatric APRN’s supervising physician required to be physically 
present onsite at the time of a pediatric inpatient admission? Discussion ensued and the following guidance 
was issued: 

1. The supervising physician must be onsite if the pediatric inpatient admission is emergent and 
must see the patient as soon as possible; and 

2. The supervising physician does not need to be onsite for a non-emergent pediatric admission 
and may supervise the APRN remotely; and    

3. The supervising physician must see the patient at least once during the pediatric admission.  
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by Committee. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned to the executive session at 6:13 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
Ramesh Patel, MD      Christopher Manion, MD 
President/Medical Staff                  Secretary - Treasurer 


	1. Cover Memo
	2. Audit Committee
	April 2021
	Audit Minutes 01-04-2021
	Call to Order

	April 21 MSL Letter and Disposals

	3. Investment Committee
	Investment Committee Agenda 04-05-2021
	PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
	EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM

	Investment Committee Minutes 08-25-2020 2
	Call to Order


	4. Quality Committee
	April 2021
	QUALITY COMMITTEE

	February 2021_Quality

	5. Finance Committee
	April 2021
	George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)
	TENTATIVE AGENDA
	MONDAY, APRIL 05, 2021
	FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5
	CALL TO ORDER
	I. Public Comments
	II. Review and approve minutes of (February 01, 2021)
	IV. Audit Engagement Letter MSL – Mr. Bailey
	Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the Moore Stephens Lovelace    Engagement Letter for the FY21 as presented.
	Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the     requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96.
	VI. Executive Session (if necessary)

	ADJOURNMENT


	February 2021_Finance
	April 21 Disposals

	6. Executive Committee
	April 2021
	ADJOURNMENT

	February 2021_Executive Committee
	April 2021 Community Projects Memo_032931

	7. Education Committee
	April 2021
	EDUCATION COMMITTEE

	February 2021_Education

	8. Board of Directors
	April 2021
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XVI. Other
	ADJOURNMENT
	NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE...



	February 2021_BOD
	March 16 2021 - MEC Regular Minutes
	REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION-None.





